

Dr.T.Anuradha



Designation : Professor

E-Mail ID : anuradha_it@vrsiddhartha.ac.in

Contact at : Room NO:217,Department of Information Technology, Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College, Kanuru, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh 520007.

Education

Ph. D (Computer Science and Engineering)

2015, Acharya Nagarjuna University, Guntur

M.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering)

2003, Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University, Hyderabad

B.Tech (Electronics and Communication Engineering)

1991, Acharya Nagarjuna University, Guntur

Experience

Period	Designation	Institution / Organization
2016-2020	Professor	Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College
2015-2016	Professor	KL University
2012-2015	Associate Professor	KL University
2003-2012	Assistant Professor	KL University

Research Interests

Broad Area of Research : Data Mining

Honors and Awards

- Active Participation Women member award fro CSI in 2014
- Best teacher award from KL University in 2013,2012,2011

Courses Taught

- Deep Learning
- Machine Learning
- Python programming
- Data Mining
- Database Management Systems
- Data Analytics

Research Profile

Publications

The recent publications and research contributions can be viewed from the following URLs

Google Scholar	https://scholar.google.co.in/citations?user=kW3bLMMAAAAJ&hl=en
Scopus	https://www.scopus.com/authid/detail.uri?authorId=57201579175
ORCID	https://orcid.org/0000-0002-5564-3594
dblp	
Publons	https://publons.com/researcher/3703279/anuradha-t/
Research Gate	https://www.researchgate.net/profile/AnuRadhaT
LinkedIn	https://www.linkedin.com/in/dr-t-anu-radha-28525075/

Funded Research Projects

Completed	
On-going	
Applied	03

Professional Service / Reviewer

• Reviewer for "Journal of Experimental & Theoretical Artificial Intelligence (Scopus)" for the paper "Rider Rank Algorithm Based feature extraction for re-ranking the web pages in the search engine"

Professional Development Activities - Participations

Faculty Development and Training Programmes	10
International / National Level Seminars	00 / 10
International / National Level Conferences	04 / 01
Workshops	10
Instructor Led / Self-Paced Courses	05
Webinars	4

Professional Bodies Membership Details

01097077	Computer Society of India (CSI)
----------	---------------------------------

Dr.T.Anuradha
